Friday, November 24, 2023 at 10:03:56 Greenwich Mean Time

Subject: FW: former Burscough FC ground, Mart Lane, Burscough - 2018/0837/FUL
Date: Friday, 24 November 2023 at 10:01:11 Greenwich Mean Time

From: Dave Anderson

To: Dave Anderson

ADachments: image001.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Veevers, Ann" m
Subject: FW: former Burscoug ground, Mart Lane,
2018/0837/FUL

Date: 27 May 2021 at 18:31:49 BST

To: Christopher Whitfielcl |

' "Andrew
Connor
Cc: "Barnes, Jenny"

Message classification: OFFICIAL

urscough -

Chris,

Please find confirmaRon from the Head of Growth and Development Services of
compliance with CondiRon 3 of planning permission 2018/0837/FUL below.

Kind regards,

Ann Veevers

Principal Planning Officer

West Lancashire Borough Council

52 Derby Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 2DF
Tel: 01695 585346

Email:

Web: www.westlancs.gov.uk

Please note my working days are Monday to Thursday

Follow us on social media
n I.Irll. . | m

NoGce: How we handle your data

West Lancashire Borough Council takes your privacy very seriously and will keep your

personal data secure at all =mes. We will only use your personal data for the purpose
for which it was provided and ensure that it is destroyed when no longer required. For
further informa=on about your privacy, please see our website. If you would like to
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discuss your privacy in more detail, you can contact the Officer whose details are
above this no=ce.

From: Gill, lan

Sent: 27 May 2021 18:19

To: Veevers, Ann

Subject: RE: former Burscough FC ground, Mart Lane, Burscough - 2018/0837/FUL
Importance: High

Hello Ann

| can confirm that, further to the previous legal advice and your previous email to
Torus, | am saRsfied that the condiRon has been complied with and am happy for you
to advise Torus accordingly.

Regards

lan

lan Gill
Head of Growth and Development Services

West Lancashire Borough Council
Growth and Development Service
Directorate of Place and Community
52 Derby Street

Ormskirk

L39 2DF

Tel: 01695 585 094

Mobile:

www.westlancs.gov.uk

Follow us on social media
-
[ i

ni‘:ﬁ m

Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink
No#ce: How we handle your data

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
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not
the addressee, you are not authorised to disclose, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any
attachment to it. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately
and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Any views expressed in this
communication are those of the individual sender and unless specifically stated or followed up in
writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the Council's
position. This email message has been checked for the presence of computer viruses. The
Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure this email and any attachments are virus free but it
is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that they are.

* *k%k * *k%k * * * *k%k * *k%k *
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